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Administration, 

Environment Section, 
Wicklow County Council, 

County Buildings, 
Wicklow. 

’ 22 July 2004 

Office of Licensing and Guidance, 
E.P.A., 

’ P.0 Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Re: Seamus Kelly & Sons, .Gorey, Co. Wexford - 
licence application 202-l 

Dear Sirs, 
The above named operator has a Waste Collection Permit for County Wicklow 
(reference ESS/15/54/24). According to his AER for 2003, Seamus Kelly 
disposed of 1340tonnes of MSW from County Wicklow at 2 sites in Northern 
lreland, namely, Tyrone Waste Recycling Ltd., Cookstown and Fermanagh 
Waste Recycling Ltd., Teemore, Co. Fermanagh. Just 180.67tonnes went to 
the Wexford landfill at Killurin (licence 16-I) 

Our enforcement officers have reported increased activity lately. The 
information is that Northern Registered lorries stay overnight at a motel known 
as ‘The Tap’ “on the Nl I, 10 miles north of Arklow and then proceed to 
somewhere in Co. Wexford to pick up waste for the return journey to Northern 
Ireland. This seems to be a daily. occurrence. We have not stopped any of 
these lorries. 

Wicklow County Council is obviously concerned that all this waste is being 
.-moved in accordance with current regulations. In view of the application for a 
waste licence (reference 202-I) is the EPA in a position to give information 
on the legalityof the operation? 
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Mr. Kellys collection permit is currently under review by Wicklow County 
Council under Section 21 of the Collection Permit Regulations 2001’ an;*ve. - 
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would be grateful for any comments you may ha : ’ f*Lly; 1 . . * 
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Andrew Lawless, 
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Senior Executive Engineer, i ww.m~: 2 f-j *Jj \., ;..: :: ‘) 

Waste Management. 
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All correspondence should be addressed to the Senior Executive Officer, Environmental Services 

Seoltar gach comhfhreagras chuig Priomhfheidmeannach na Seirbhisi Comhshaoil 
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